RPC Minutes
4-12-07 Meeting
Page 9

the home owners were aware of this more restriciive criteria when_,_meﬁeﬁéﬁ‘géd the M-3
zoning to the=AG-57 Sandy explained when the rezone wag approved many years ago,
the standards weré (hiersameqg hoth the AG and M:3 districts: the change came with a
change in the ordinance while Kent Andaronwas here. He added a statement under the
permitted uses in the AG zoning distrjctwhich excludes the AG-5disifictand refers o the
RR district, which is much moreTéstrictive.
Richard motioned }Qa,frecdgfnmend approval; second by Bob. Motion carries.
Sandy explai ed %his item will be set for public hearing at the i| 23 county
commission meEeting and the hearing will be held on May 7.
bmitte m@wg% Land
& Investments, Inc. (subsidiary of Nercal Waste Sy< S, r}c’j\to low them to
develop a long-term solid waste disposal site 2pproxXi di\a?ly @/5 ik est of

Winnemucca in the Desert Valley area off Jungo RO Q sor’\sp?el #05-411-

07.
. . , . . N .
Sandy reviewed the staff repori notingwere eweid\a sod§ r‘e\p from Craig Plummer,
Rangeland Management Specialist, Naiural Resou &S onsemation Service stating the
soils in this area were not ideal for this ‘ty%\eané‘?\‘aeﬂm%i‘?hoted we also received

comments from John Russum, Road Sugern Qe eni%ggr\’. help with maintaining the
road should the traffic increase. Sheladded sheha ded 2 conditicn for dust control.

Richard commented when Hycro ubthere 0 Y Iped with the road maintenance.
At that time there were 300 employeas a{?si \L \operadcn wilt have only 30.
Richard began questioningt e\A ) eniﬁ%d Theresza told him as yet it has not been

brought before the Landfi \Co mittee ahd the\&ounty Commissioners and was not the

board’s jurisdiction angis 7 g\e% @rﬂ{ Bob pointed out that the maps do not show
Ni negdie ke
d

B. UH-07-05 A conditional use permit applicatiorn/site plan

a right-of-way which obtained from BLM betwesn the railroad right-of-way
and this property ded this pralect will need to come before BLM and Bob
questioned If he/Shouid abStain Ty \r§;16 discussion as his position with BLM will bring him
into negotiation Wik thisecempany, Theresa stated there is no monetary gain or direct

benefit, thersiore 1 F\N o\qeed {o absizin.
Ju

Don Gambelir 1 30d & Investments came to the table to answer any questions.
Ray asked who swns the)iand? Don stated they currently have & purchase option with
Nevada Land and “res and have an owner's affidavit signed by Don Paitalock. Ray
asked about using old open pits from mining for this type of operation and was told due
to fault lines and water levels, the pits in this area were not suitable. Mr. Gambelin
explained the water table level and their testing procedure. He explained the location of
two other facilities they have in Nevada and where the wasie was hauled in from. The
railroad is critical to this type of hauling. There were questions about the train cars,
weight, waste, eic. Bob questioned the materials o be deposited and the process 1©
cover it - he suggested they create a program for reclamation. Bob questioned permitting
and Don stated the state agencies they would deal with for waste management, air quaiity
permits, storm water management, etc. Den mentioned financial assurances and post
closure requirements per NRS.  Tonnage was discussed and method of fransporting for
tne dumping. Ray asked about recycling and Don explained all materials are sorted ai the

front end: he questioned household refuse with bandages, diapers, etc. Don explained



RPC Minutes
4-12-07 Meeting -
Page 10

that stuff is part of the solid waste stream that comes into landfills now. He added medical
or hospital waste stays out of it, noting California is pretty restrictive and they have a
process for removing hazardous nousehold waste - things like spray cans. paint cans are
removed at the front end. There is no sorting of processing at thisend. 7 asked aboui
possible pollution and seepage info the ground. Don explainedihe liner and liguids putled
out at the bottom in a low rainfall area and how they like a dryer location for this type of
use. Jerry A. asked how long before they begin their operation? Don noted the biggest
hangup is the railroad - they have begun the process and have been i that by the time
this goes through their engineering process frst in Salt Lake, then m for the
railroad construction crews, it will be three years before the sicingw é&dy Qr them
touse. He noted they plan to build as much of their rail yard U%%}ﬂ/\-ta\lf ad warkers.
He added another issue is where fo load at the front end zRd afe sorking With AJnion
Pacific to have access to one of their yards in the Dakland area,\‘u frheﬁ%e3 }sgoﬁed the
employees and Don explained they wilt have laborers forgna tat i}“:g virgnmental issues
like litter, administration and other workers, th i b(ob bly”be here in
Winnemuces., Catherine asked about the hours Hf opgralion Ron axplained even
hough they say 24/7 itwill depend upon when the UP oversa Fain get. When the train
set arrives, they are very active for about angic 1 i0d - there will be activity at
the site, but not as much as when the train et@ﬂe a~_Hz added the UP will condition
them for a tum-around within a defined perl fHime - Theirdssire is when a train comes
in the engine will remain with the trairf_thgyw! \pxgk%t:p\and it will go back. Tom asked
ahout security at the site and Do ﬁ%&! the equiphment will remain on site, there wiil
be afuel tank and most sites ar%/e?*m.a\% d géted without personnel on site at all imes,
it has not been a problem and wa,«l\beﬁva ua e\gi ¥ necessary. Jerry A. asked if they use
Union Pacific at their other lo¢ations? <onre ‘=d UP is new for them and the sites in
Celifornia are accesse byﬁ rs&)@iﬁicned lighting and light poilution and thet he
would like tc see a congitl TZ% th #i not light up the vailey. Don noted they have

other sites with iha’ﬁa% b fd will make sure it's taken care of. Ray asked
about dust and &’ii@ hewwat

! Yatsr the roads they naul on and Ray asked about dust
ﬁn\s\;@\iﬁba\s) moisture content that doesn't allow dust to come oif.
b t\ﬁfg \n‘gc.) and was told thers are fire suppression conirols in piace -
extinguishersand a water fruck. Jermy A asked about tires and was told
would be “altered” - not a whole tire, chopped or a donut or some
other form before it'w be foaded into the container and shipped here. Jerry A noted
tire fires cannot really be put out. Don stated what they've seen is called mono-filling tires
where there are only tires into a fiil and that is not the type of operation this wiil be. Bob
questioned tires are mostly recyclable and should they be coming in? Don stated there
are companies that do recycle them, but there are still a lot of them disposed of. Ray
noted they can be used with asphalt, etc. Don stated on the front end of facilities where
the wasie comes in and the containers are loaded, there are not a lot of tires because of
the charge levied to handle that tire - they are problematic.

Tom noted dust on the roads during cperation wor'tbe much of an issue, butwhen the
liner and initial dirt work is done the board would like some sort of assurance they will have
dust control during this time. Don stated they plan {o work a 15-20 acre area at a time and
will hire local contractors to keep the dust down. Jerry A. asked about the distance

beiween the train and the landfill and Don commented that is one reason they chose this




RPC Minuies
4-12-07 Meeiing
Page 11

section because of where the rail line is located. Ray asked about spurs and Don stated
there will be two to three sidings and on the actual section of land where they develop the
tandfill, there will be ancther three ladder tracks.

Richard questioned the purchase of the mineral rights from Nevada Land & Resources
and possible encumbrance by a mineral lease and Don assured the board they have
discussed this with NLRC, and there is no probiem.

Catherine wondered i it would be possible for Jungo Land to share their recycling
efficiencies with our community so we may embark on that hers in our munity. Don
stated they provide service to communities and provide what they wa@g%%oﬂhey wani
- recycling is more expensive than disposal and their companyfo\\s \Bn\ Pe\cyc]ing
because they have communities who want to focus on it an;/pa money o)\ re‘e%:ycie.
There’s no way the commaodities you coliect will ever pay f@fxtb\e sgﬁé\cg,igﬁ. T grg:;noted
once they are here and operating it might be more eccncmiéal\‘man\stafﬁng fram/scraich.
Don stated if there is any way to put the commodities b }st\@m t>gendback down
- most of the commodities they separaie, paper ip@f—:&%\\e e&w goes to the
Pacific Rim for processing. 1he potential is thefe gnd =§'rer\e is'a container load of
recyclables that gets shipped back it will be easy to'add int t%sfﬁ—;@fi they already have
markets developed for. Catherine stated & ] \\ be puy inyfrom the community and
that's & subject that is not relevant at thi Hmé. Do stared the trucking of anything

outside of the community is cost prohibiive; ke to entertain that at a later

fime. _ N

George McBride from Commuyp \%%c:zdir;g §c{utr-sns welcomes the statement only
non recyclable items will be ~=ﬁ:§:a"‘k‘vd\e\'a s, surpr\ls/ed that tires would be included,
generally tires are recycled thes days. e\a{i;d;d Newmont is actually digging up their
old tires and rechisiling b g d\ not have good access to any currently, so they
are reusing and recycling.s K pects_the community would benefit from a list of
materials which may %Q\in\c!uc\jh@in ’E}on—reoyc!abie list that the community might
review. He wou lomie the opporiunity to discuss with these gentiemen about
reciprocity in terfrsaf ship\m;;é\é.gr?ecyciabies out as they move thair sfuff in and looks
forward o erizmg\on ; §c§iﬂ\the\f§:{ﬁre. Tom feels they will discuss this issue and Bob
added ther&'s ho m r?ex' \ﬁagWg an empty frain back to California. Bob asked if there
is any biomass pdientialfortis down the road? Don stated all wood will be pulled out
and there will be'spre’methane gas, but it will be used for their power on site and/or flared
o destroy the meths

Sandy suggested a condition regarding reciamation and Bob added lighting.

Richard motionad o approve per staff recommendation with an added condition for
reclamation in accordance with state and federal requirements, and lighting shall not be
obirusive to other properties; second by Bob. Motion carries.

Sandy noted one of the conditions aliows them three years to begin operating, but they
can begin preparation of the site and this use permit won't expire - also they could request
an extension if needed.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTARY - None



HUMBOLDI . COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING . JMMISSION

RESOLUTION # 0724 5 %7 MEETING DATE_ 4-12-07

REQUEST: UH-07-05 A conditional use permit application/site plan submitied by
Jungo Land & Investments, inc. (subsidiary of Norcal Waste Systems, Inc) o aliow
them to develop a long-term solid waste disposal site approximately 25 miles west of
Winnemucca in the Desert Valley area off Jungo Road; assessor’s parcel #5-411-07.

MOTIOCN:
1o pprove/deny per siaff recommendation.
To approve per staff recommendation with additional conditions as listed below.

! To recommend approval/denial per siaff recommendation.

L1 To recommend approval per staff recommendation with addilional conditions as
listed below.

RECAP OF DISCUSSION - CCNDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, OR RATIONALE:

—_—
.

2. A Sl 4/ AU QY 41 _;,«"f_ 4‘_/, APPILAL 17 T P
A / / =
/ /

MOTIO ADE By: /%é/ SECOND BY: fz”ﬁﬁf"‘"

e AYFS/ 7 / / . ABSTAIN

;A7 W g

\

MOTION CARRIES MOTION FAILS




